



Rogaia Mohamed Osman Ahmed

E-mail: rogaia.osman16@gmail.com

Mobile Phone: +966578916734

Summary

Experienced Senior Accountant with 10 years record as AP & Treasury Accountant, Strong solid understanding of accounting procedures, ability to work independently or as part of a team, familiarity with accounting software (ERP).

Skills Highlight

- Teamwork.
- Problem solving.
- Time-management.
- Organizational skills.
- Communication.
- Attention to detail.
- Multi task.

Experience

Senior AP Accountant (2022-2023)

CTC Engineering Co. (CTC Group)

- Issue payments to suppliers & other creditors.
- Managing & process employee's expenses.
- Assist with month-end close processes & provide support for audits.
- Follow up banks financial agreements.

Senior Accountant (2013-2020)

Elbarbary Engineering Co. Ltd, Khartoum

- Post and process journal entries to ensure all business transactions are recorded.
- Update accounts receivable and issue invoices.
- Ensure that a full set of supporting documentation is attached and the payment is properly approved in accordance with the company processes and being responsible for filling.
- Follow-up to collection of debts and debt analysis.
- Reconcile advances & custodies and follow up with appropriate parties for timely resolution of any reconciling items.
- Creditors analysis and follow-up payment.
- Participating in the budgeting and forecasting process as requested.
- Prepare accurate, timely financial reports of company expenditures following the established schedule.

Accountant (2010-2013)

Elbarbary Engineering Co. Ltd, Khartoum

- Ensure that a full set of supporting documentation is attached and the payment is properly approved in accordance with the company processes and being responsible for filling.
- Prepare bank reconciliation.
- Preparation and implementation journals voucher.
- Follow up the status of collection & payments.
- Daily cash management, including cash forecasting.

Education

- 2005 – 2009 School of Management Studies / University of Khartoum - BSc. In Accounting & Finance.

Language

- **Arabic:** Native
- **English:** Very Good

References

Name: Eshtiag Abdelmotalib Mohamed
Job Title: Chief Accountant
Company: Elbarbary Engineering Company Ltd
Email: eshtiag@elbarbary.sd
WhatsApp: +249 991305351

Name: Mulhim Elamin
Job Title: Financial Manager
Company: CTC Engineering Co.
Email: mulhim.elamin@ctcgroupltd.com
WhatsApp: +249912326680



بسم الله الرحمن الرحيم

جمهورية السودان

جامعة الخرطوم

أمانة الشؤون العلمية

CT 2009

قسم الامتحانات



الرقم الجامعي

05/137674

شهادة

نشهد نحن الموقعين أدناه أن

رقية محمد عثمان أحمد إسماعيل (سودانية الجنسية)

قد اجتازت إمتحان البكالوريوس النهائي مدرسة العلوم الادارية

و منحت درجة بكالوريوس العلوم العام في العلوم الإدارية

(الحاسبة و الادارة المالية)

(بتقدير جيد جداً)

في يوم 19 من شهر شعبان سنة 1430 هـ

الموافق 10 من شهر أغسطس سنة 2009 م

وذلك بموافقة مجلس الأساتذة

د. يعقوب علي جانقى
عميد المدرسة

عواطف محمود يوسف
مسجل المدرسة



جامعة الخرطوم
أمانة الشؤون العلمية
15 OCT 2009
قسم الامتحانات

بروفيسر / أحمد حسن فضل
أمين الشؤون العلمية

التاريخ 2009/09/17

أمانة الشؤون العلمية - جامعة الخرطوم ص.ب 221 - الخرطوم (51111) السودان ت: 779293 (24983) فاكس 790718 (24983)



شركة البربري الهندسية المحدودة

Elbarbary Engineering Co. Ltd.

Tel.: (249)1 83484586 / 83484547 Fax: (249)1 83484248

P.O. Box 990, Khartoum - Sudan www.elbarbary.sd

النمرة : ب/ت /خ/102/2020م

التاريخ : 2020/10/01م

شهادة خبرة

تشهد شركة البربري الهندسية المحدودة بأن السيدة/رقية محمد عثمان أحمد ،
قد عملت معنا في، وظيفة/Accountant، من تاريخ 2010/07/17م وحتى تاريخ
2019/08/31م .

و هذا منا للإعتماد .

وشكراً ...

ع/ شركة البربري الهندسية المحدودة



 HYUNDAI

النمرة : ب/ت /خ/84/2020م


التاريخ : 2020/11/02م

شهادة خبرة

تشهد شركة بي اي ال لوجستك المحدودة بأن السيدة/رقية محمد عثمان أحمد، قد عملت معنا في، وظيفة/Senior-Accountant، من تاريخ 2019/09/01م وحتى تاريخ 2020/07/16م .

وهذا منا للإعتماد .

وشكراً ...


ع/ شركة بي اي ال لوجستك المحدودة





الشركة التجارية الوسطى المحدودة
CENTRAL TRADING CO. LTD.

A CTC GROUP COMPANY (التجارية الوسطى) مجموعة سي تي سي

September 9, 2024

To Whom it May Concern:

Subject: Ms. Rogaia Mohamed Osman Ahmed Ismaael

Dear Sir or Madam,

This is to certify that **Ms. Rogaia Mohamed Osman Ahmed Ismaael** was working with Central Trading Company Ltd. (Sudan) – Engineering Division – Finance Section for the period starting May 17, 2022 up to January 31, 2024 in the capacity of Sr. Accountant.

If you require more information, please do not hesitate to contact us on the below mentioned address.

Thank you,

Ahmed Elamin Ahmed Abdelatif
President
CTC Group



المكتب الرئيسي: شارع الزبير باشا، الخرطوم، السودان – ص.ب 980 – هاتف: +249 187 144000 – فاكس: 789556 183

249+

Head Office: Zubeir Pasha St., Khartoum, Sudan, P.O.Box:980 – Tel: +249 187 144000 – Fax: +249 183 789556
www.ctcgroupltd.com

